

Marc Metzger

Partner
Attorney-at-Law, LL.M. University of London

Marc Metzger has more than twenty five years of experience in advising listed and privately-held companies in the areas of commercial and corporate law, general contract law, law governing contracts for work and labour, law applicable to contracts for the supply of materials and services, and distribution agreement law. His other areas of practice include public procurement law, real estate law, health care law and sports law. He advises clients in relation to domestic and international transactions. Marc Metzger is the Head of valfor's Commercial and Contracts Practice Group. He is recognized by the admission board of the SIX Swiss Exchange as an expert and knowledgeable representative of issues. Apart from his engagement as a Partner at valfor, Marc Metzger acts as Member of the Board of Directors with various companies.

LOCATION

Zurich

St. Annagasse 9 P.O. Box 1162 8021 Zurich

Switzerland

+41 58 220 37 00

Bern

Tavelweg 2

P.O. Box

3074 Bern Muri

Switzerland

+41 58 356 50 50

CONTACT

marc.metzger@valfor.ch

ASSISTANT

manuela.breuling@valfor.ch

EXPERTISE

Commercial and Contracts

Corporate and M&A

Healthcare

Public Procurement

Real Estate and Construction

Sports

LANGUAGES

English

French

German

Italian

CAREER

Since 2024

2017–2024	Partner, BianchiSchwald GmbH
2000–2016	Partner, Staiger, Schwald & Partner

Partner, valfor

1994–1999 Associate, Staiger, Schwald & Partner, Zurich

1997 Foreign associate attorney, Leading law firm, London

1993–1994 Clerk, Commission of Expropriation II of the Canton of Bern, Bern

1990–1993 Clerk, District Court Bueren a. A.

1991–1992 Junior Associate, Leading law firm, Bern1990 Clerk, Bern Governor's Department I, Bern

EDUCATION

1996–1997 LL.M. in International Trade Law, University of London

1993 Bar admission, Canton of Bern1986–1993 Lic. iur., University of Bern

MEMBERSHIPS

Zurich Bar Association Swiss Bar Association